Hart County Board of Commissioners May 14, 2019 6:00 p.m.

Hart County Board of Commissioners met May 14, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Hart County Administrative & Emergency Services Center.

Chairman Joey Dorsey presided with Commissioners Frankie Teasley, Marshall Sayer and Ricky Carter in attendance. Commissioner R C Oglesby was absent.

1. Prayer

Prayer was offered by Chairman Dorsey.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Everyone stood in observance of the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Call to Order

Chairman Dorsey called the meeting to order.

4. Welcome

Chairman Dorsey welcomed those in attendance.

5. Approve Agenda

Commissioner Teasley moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Carter provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

- 6. Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
 - 4/23/19 Regular Meeting
 - 4/30/19 Called Meeting

Commissioner Teasley moved to approve the minutes of April 23, 2019 meeting. Commissioner Sayer provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 3-0 (Commissioner Carter abstained due to his absence).

Commissioner Sayer moved to approve the minutes of April 30, 2019 called meeting. Commissioner Carter provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

7. Remarks By Invited Guests, Committees, Authorities ACCG Presentation to Rep. Alan Powell

ACCG Representative Deborah Nesbitt presented Representative Alan Powell with a framed picture of Hart County's Courthouse and recognized him for his accomplishments during the legislative sessions.

Chairman Dorsey thanked Representative Powell for his dedication and service.

8. Reports by Constitutional Officers & Department Heads Brandy Shiflet, Hart County Extension / 4-H

Mrs. Shiflet gave a report on the day to day operations of the Extension Service and the number of youth involved in the 4-H program.

The BOC thanked Mrs. Shiflet for her report and involvement with the youth through the 4-H programs.

9. County Administrator's Report

None

10. Chairman's Report

April Financial Report

Chairman Dorsey presented the General Fund April Financial Report adding the county is in good shape, revenues are 33% above budget through the month of April.

11. Commissioners' Report

Commissioner Teasley recognized law enforcement for their service.

Commissioner Sayer reported he attended a meeting in regards to the new voting machines and encouraged citizens eligible that have not registered to vote to do so.

Commissioner Carter inquired about the status of the Crossroads EMS Substation. County Administrator Terrell Partain responded wiring is complete and will be getting quotes to install a septic tank.

Commissioner Carter inquired about speed limit signs being installed. Administrator Partain responded Road Department personnel are installing replacement signs.

12. Old Business

a) Amend Exhibit A of the No through Truck Ordinance to Add Section of Andrew Floyd Rd. and McCurley Road (2nd Reading)

Commissioner Teasley moved to adopt the 2nd reading to amend Exhibit A of the No through Truck Ordinance to add section of Andrew Floyd Road and McCurley Road. Commissioner Sayer provided a second to the motion.

Commissioner Carter reported McCurley Road is on Exhibit A of the No through Truck Ordinance.

The motion carried 4-0.

b) Digital Radio System

Administrator Partain reported the proposed upgrades for the digital radio system will eliminate dead spots; system will provide individual radio frequency for each entity; involving 480 radios; the county, City of Hartwell and Board of Education will share the cost \$641,643; the Board of Education recently voted to move forward with its portion of the cost and The City of Hartwell will be making a decision at their June 3 meeting.

Commissioner Sayer moved to authorize Chairman Dorsey on behalf of the county to sign a Purchase Order Request for the Digital Radio System. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

13. New Business

a) 2020 Health Insurance

Administrator Partain reported the 2020 health insurance coverage increased by 11% over 2019. However, the broker is still negotiating with Blue Cross/Blue Shield.

Commissioner Teasley moved to table the item until May 28 meeting. Commissioner Carter provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

b) Safe Boating Week Proclamation

A representative from the Coast Guard Auxiliary expressed the importance of boat safety.

Chairman Dorsey read the proclamation designating May 18 – 24 as National Safe Boating Week.

Commissioner Carter moved to adopt the Safe Boating Week Proclamation. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

- c) Tax Levy Resolution for Hart County Board of Education General Obligation School Bonds 2019 Commissioner Sayer moved to authorize Chairman Dorsey to sign the Tax Levy Resolution. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.
 - d) Credit for Experience EMS

Commissioner Carter moved to approve four years' credit for experience to EMT Jenny Morgan. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

14. Public Comment

None

15. Executive Session

None

16. Adjournment

Commissioner Sayer moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Teasley provided a second to the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

Joey Dorsey, Chairman	Lawana Kahn, County Clerk